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Curtis-Straus LL.C
527 Great Road
Littleton, MA 01460 USA

Dear Sir/Madam

Regarding the application for approval of the Colubris Networks Models CN330
and CN3300 (FCC ID # RTP-550-10016-3), the RF output section of this product
employs the same Wistron CM-6 Mini-PCI format radio utilized in our previous
filing(FCC ID # RTP-550-10016-1). No modifications have been made to this radio.

Sincerely,

Gerrret L. Durling

Principal Regulatory
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Waltham, MA 02451 fax: +1 781-684-0009



